From: Patrick Brown <ptkbr@vestas.com>

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 1:35 PM

To: Cody Alsup <Cody.Alsup@occ.ok.gov>; OCC PUD Energy <PUDEnergy@occ.ok.gov>

Cc: Berrendo Energy <andy@berrendoenergy.com=; Joel Johnson <joel@berrendoenergy.com>; Allie James
<ajams@vestas.com>; Kyle Lauter <kylur@vestas.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notice of Intent to Construct a Windfarm in Ellis County, Oklahoma

Hi Cody,

This email serves as final affirmation from 25 Mile Creek Windfarm LLC that all required notices and notifications
required under OWEDA have been properly provided. We have submitted our commencement to construction
notices by certified mail to all oil and gas operators and lessees at least 60 days prior to entering the surface
estates. We can confirm that the notices fulfill the requirements set forth by OkLa. STAT. tit. 17, § 160.21(F). A list
of the oi and gas operators and lessees is attached to this email for your reference as well as certified mail receipts
for all of the entities listed.

If you require additional information, documentation, or have any questions or concerns, please feel free to let us
know.

Best regards,

Patrick Brown
Project Development Manager

Vestas-American Wind Technology, Inc.
1417 NW Everett St., Portland, OR 97209
M:+1434.981.3207

E: pikbr@vestas.com

Vastas

Company reg. name: Vestas- American Wind Technology, Inc.
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